
236 Route 6 & 209 
Milford, PA  18337 
(570) 296-1804 Telephone 
(570) 296-3172 Fax  
lmatarazzo@dvsd.org 

Delaware Valley  
School District 

 
TO:         BOARD MEMBERS 
 ADMINISTRATORS 
FROM:  LISA MATARAZZO  
DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 2025 
RE: UPCOMING BOARD MEETINGS, COMMITTEE MEETINGS FOR OCTOBER 2025  

   
(Thursday) October 9, 2025  Work Session 
    6:00 PM –  Delaware Valley Administrative Offices 
 
(Thursday) October 16, 2025  Regular Board Meeting  
    6:00 PM –  Shohola Elementary School Library 
        
 
The public is welcome to attend all meetings in-person. We ask all attendees to sign-in upon 
arrival.  Public comments will be accepted in order of the sign-in sheet. When participating in 
Public Comment we ask you state your name and municipality as well as group affiliation if 
applicable. 
 
Work Sessions and Regular Board Meetings may be watched on YouTube via the district 
website, dvsd.org. 
 
Questions/comments may be directed to schoolboard@dvsd.org 
 
 
Please check our district website for any updates. 


